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P R IV A T E  A N D  C O N F ID E N T IA L P C C  P A P E R  N O : 4 6 4 7

P C C  r e p o r t  o n  p h o n e  m e ssa g e  ta p p in g  a lle g a tio n s

1. P le ase  f in d  a tta c h e d  fo r  y o u r  c o n s id e ra tio n  a d ra ft f in a l re p o r t o n  th e  
p h o n e  m essage  h a c k in g  a lle g a tio n s .

2 . W e  h a ve  a tta c h e d , as a n  a p p e n d ix , t iie  d o s s ie r th a t w e n t to  th e  la s t 
C o m m is s io n  m e e tin g , w h ic h  s h o u ld  c o n ta in  a ll th e  in fo rm a tio n  y o u  
n ee d . S in c e  f iie n , th e  o n ly  s ig n if ic a n t d e v e lo p m e n t h a s  b e e n  th a t -  

'fte s p itg L h re e ~ a tte n q rts 7 n n c D n ^  -  w e H ia ve -b ccn  u n aM e -te -e n tie e - 
th e  M e tro p o lita n  p o lic e m a n  M a rk  M a b e r ly  in to  ta lk in g  to  us. H e  w a s  
th e  m a n  n a m e d  b y  G o rd o n  T a y lo r ’ s la w y e r as h a v in g  s a id  th a t 6 ,0 0 0  
p h o n e s  w e re  h a c k e d . O u r  u n a n s w e re d  e -m a il a n d  le t te r  to  h im  a re  
a tta ch e d .

3 . T h e re  a re  a ls o  le tte rs  fro m  C o lin  M y le r  a n d  th e  e d ito r ia l d ire c to r  o f  
d ie  D a ily  E x p re s s  th a t w e re  ta b le d  la s t tim e .
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Tim Touimin

From: Tim Touimin
Sent: 30 September 2009 10:49
To: 'mark.maberly
Subject: phone message tapping

Dear Mr Maberly

I am writing to ask for your help.

You may be aware that the Press Complaints Commission is one of a number of agencies that has been looking 
into the allegations made in the Guardian about phone message tapping at the News of the World. During a 
recent appearance before the House of Commons Select Committee on Culture, Media and Sport, Gordon 
Taylor's lawyer - Mark Lewis - said he had bumped into you during a court hearing and that you had said that 
6000 people were involved in the practice.

( 7e also noted that John Yates and Andy Hayman have both said that only a handful of people were involved. I 
wonder wrfiether you are in a position to give us any evidence about the extent of the phone message tapping - 
given that one of the areas we are looking at is whether the News of the World misled us during a 2007 inquiry 
during which they said that the activities were confined to Glenn Mulcaire and Clive Goodman.

I look forward to hearing from you. 

With kind regards.

Tim Touimin 
Director

******«*****«*«
Email Disclaimer

'  'MPORTANT NOTICE - The information in this email is confidential and should only be read by those persons to whom it is addressed.
; «cess to this email by anyone else is unauthorised. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action 
VJce n  or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this email in error please nob'fy the 

sender or the system manager fpcc@Dcc.ora.uk') and delete the material from your machine.

Press Complaints Commission, Halton House, 20/23 Holbom, London EC1N 2JO Tel: 020 7831 0022 Fax: 020 7831 0025 
httD://wvw.DCC.ora.uk
î*̂t̂ t̂t■*****************̂t■*̂ *̂*̂Ht̂ *̂*********̂l*î****
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P R E S S  C O M P L A I N T S  C O M M I S S I O N

F ro m  the D ire c to r

D I M a rk  M a b e rly  
2 1 s t F lo o r
E m press S ta te  B u ild in g  
L il l ie  R oad  
L o n d o n  S W 6  IT R 6*  O c to b e r 2009

I  am  ju s t w r it in g  to  see w h e th e r yo u  re c e iv e d  m y  e -m a il o f  30 “  
S ep tem ber, a c o p y  o f  w h ic h  I  am  e n c lo s in g . •

I t  w o u ld  b e  v e ry  h e lp fu l to  hea r fro m  y o u , even  i f  i t  is  to  say th a t y o u  
are u n a b le  to  ass is t w ith  o u r in q u ir ie s .

W ith  k in d  regards.

CHAIRMAN
Baroness Buscombe
MEMBERS OF THE 
COMMISSION
Math Aiderson 
Vivien Hepworth 
lohn Home Robertson 
Anthony Longden

■"larrMacGregor.........
John McLeflan 
fan Nichof 
Lindsay Nicholson 
Simon Reynolds 
Esther Roberton 
Eve Salomon 
Simon Sapper 
The Right Rev.
John Waine KCVO 
Tina Weaver . 
Peter Wright
DIRECTOR
Tim Toolmin

---------- ru !

T im  T o u h n in

H alton House, 20/23 H olb orn , London EC1N 2JD
T: 020 7831 0022 F: 020 7831 0025 E: complaints@pcc.org.uk 
Textphone for deaf or hard of hearing; 020 7831 0123 
w w w .p cc.org .uk
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P R IV A T E  A N D  C O N F m E N T IA L T O  A L L  P C C  M E M B E R S

P h o n e  m e ssa g e  ta p p in g

0

d

T h e  C o m in is s io n  is  in v ite d  to  c o n s id e r its  re s p o n s e  to  th e  a lle g a tio n s  
th a t h a v e  a p p e a re d  in  th e  G u a rd ia n  a b o u t th e  c r im in a l u se  o f  s u b te rfu g e  

a t th e  N e w s  o f  th e  W o r ld .

T h is  is s u e  g o e s  b a c k  to  2 0 0 6 /7 , w h e n  C liv e  G o o d m a n  a n d  G le n n  
M u lc a ire  (N e w s  o f  th e  W o r ld  jo u r n a lis t  a n d  fre e la n c e r) w e re  a rre s te d  
a n d  t r ie d  fo r  i l le g a lly  h a c k in g  in to  th e  p h o n e  m e ssa ge s  o f  a  n u m b e r o f  
p e o p le . A  c o m p la in t f ro m  th e  R o y a l H o u s e h o ld  h a d  p ro m p te d  th e  
in v e s tig a tio n .

C o m m is s io n e rs  w i l l  re c a ll th a t, fo llo w in g  th e se  c o n v ic tio n s , w e  a ske d  
th e  N e w s  o f  th e  W o r ld  a  n u m b e r o f  q u e s tio n s  to  a s c e rta in  h o w  th e  
s itu a tio n  c o u ld  h a v e  a ris e n  a t th e  p a p e r in  th e  f ir s t  p la c e , a n d  w h a t w a s  

b e in g  d o n e  to  p re v e n t re p e tit io n . W e  d id  th is  to  c o m p le m e n t, ra th e r 
th a n  d u p lic a te , th e  c r im in a l in q u ir y  w h ic h  h a d  a lre a d y  a c te d  o n  a 
c o m p la in t, o b ta in e d  e v id e n c e , a n d  p ro s e c u te d  th e  in d iv id u a ls  

c o n c e rn e d .

W e  th e n  w id e n e d  th e  in q u ir y  to  m a k e  s u re  th a t s a fe g u a rd s  w e re  
a d e q u a te  a t o th e r p u b lic a tio n s , b e ca u se  w e  w e re  c o n c e rn e d  th a t th e  
e p is o d e  m a y  h a v e  d a m a g e d  p u b lic  c o n fid e n c e  iu  iu v e s tig a tiv e  

jo u rn a lis m . W e  a ls o  lo o k e d  a t w h a t a w a re n e ss  th e re  w a s  a b o u t th e  
re q u ire m e n ts  o f  th e  D a ta  P ro te c tio n  A c t, g iv e n  th e  In fo rm a tio n  
C o m m is s io n e r ’ s c a m p a ig n  a g a in s t ‘ b la g g in g ’ . T h e se  tw o  issu e s  
c o n tin u e  to  b e  c o n fla te d  in  th is  la te s t c o n tro v e rs y , as th e y  w e re  d u r in g  
th e  o r ig in a l c o v e ra g e , b u t th e y  a re  q u ite  se p a ra te .

A lth o u g h  th e re  is  n o  s u g g e s tio n  in  th e  la te s t G u a rd ia n  a lle g a tio n s  th a t 
s u c h  a c tiv it ie s  a re  o n g o in g  -  a t th e  N e w s  o f  th e  W o r ld  o r  a n y w h e re  e lse  

-  th e  s u g g e s tio n  th a t d ie  u se  o f  p h o n e  m e ssa g e  h a c k in g  w a s  fa r  m o re
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w id e s p re a d  th a n  p re v io u s ly  b e lie v e d  h a s  c a u s e d  c o n s id e ra b le  

c o n tro v e rs y . T h e  m a in  a lle g a tio n  -  th a t N e w s  In te rn a tio n a l p a id  £ lm  to  

k e e p  fu r th e r  e v id e n c e  o f  th e  h a c k in g  s e c re t -  s te m s  fr o m  th e  p r iv a te  
s e ttle m e n t o f  a  ca se  b ro u g h t b y  G o rd o n  T a y lo r  a g a in s t th e  N e w s  o f  th e  

W o r ld . I t  w a s  k n o w n  a t th e  tim e  o f  th e  M u lc a rre /G o o d m a n  t r ia l th a t 
G o rd o n  T a y lo r ’ s p h o n e  m essages h a d  b e e n  h a c k e d . T h e  n e w  
in fo rm a tio n  w a s  th e  fa c t o f  tire  s e ttle m e n t a n d  th e  a m o u n t o f  m o n e y  

in v o lv e d .

6. In  a d d it io n , th e  G u a rd ia n  jo u m a h s t, N ic k  D a v ie s , h as  s a id  th a t h e  has 

s p o k e n  to  a  s o u rc e  w h o  su g g e s te d  th a t -  fa r  f ro m  th e  p ra c tic e  b e in g  
is o la te d  -  M e t o ff ic e rs  h a d  “ fo im d  e v id e n c e  o f  N e w s  G ro u p  s ta f f  u s in g  

p r iv a te  in v e s tig a to rs  w h o  h a c k e d  iu to  ‘ th o u s a n d s ’ o f  m o b ile  p h o n e s .
> A n o th e r  s o u rc e  w ith  d ire c t k n o w le d g e  o f  th e  p o lic e  f in d in g s  p u t th e  

f ig u re  a t ‘ tw o  o r  th re e  th o u s a n d ’ m o b ile s ” .

7 . F o llo w in g  th e  G u a rd ia n ’ s s to ry  o n  9 *  J u ly , i t  se e m e d  to  th e  o ff ic e  th a t 

th e  a reas o f  im m e d ia te  c o n c e rn  w e re  w h e th e r w e  w e re  m is le d  b y  th e  
N e w s  o f  th e  W o r ld ’ s s ta te m e n t d u r in g  o u r 2 0 0 7  in q u ir y  th a t th e  e p is o d e  
in v o lv e d  ‘ o n e  jo u r n a lis t ’ , a n d  w h e th e r th e re  w a s  a n y  e v id e n c e  th a t th e  
2 0 0 7  re p o r t th a t w e  is s u e d  h a d  b e e n  ig n o re d  ( in  o th e r w o rd s , w h e th e r 
th e re  w a s  re c e n t p h o n e  m e ssa ge  ta p p in g ). P le a se  see a tta c h e d  o u r p re ss  

re le a s e  m a k in g  th is  c le a r.

8. I  w a s  a ls o  c a lle d  a t v e ry  s h o rt n o tic e  to  a p p e a r b e fo re  a n  e m e rg e n c y  
h e a rin g  o f  th e  C u ltu re , M e d ia  a n d  S p o rt S e le c t C o m m itte e . I  m a d e  

c le a r to  th e  M P s  th a t o u r fu r th e r  in q u ir ie s  w e re , a t th is  s ta g e , c o n fin e d
-J  to  th e se  tw o  a re a s , a n d  th a t th e re  w a s  a  d iv is io n  o f  re s p o n s ib ih ty  

b e tw e e n  th e  P C C ; c r im in a l la w ; c iv i l  la w ; In fo rm a tio n  C o m m is s io n e r; 

a n d  S e le c t C o m m itte e  i t s e l f  P a u l F a r re lly  M P  a s k e d  m e  w h e th e r w e  

w o u ld  b e  a s k in g  a  n u m b e r o f  p a r tic u la r  q u e s tio n s . I  s a id  th a t i t  w a s  
u lt im a te ly  fo r  th e  C o m m is s io n  to  d e c id e , b u t s a id  I  w o u ld  d ra w  h is  

q u e s tio n s  to  C o m m is s io n e rs ’ a tte n tio n . T h e  e x tra c t f r o m  th a t e x c h a n g e  

is  a tta c h e d  in  th e  b u n d le .

O

O

9. A f te r  I  a p p e a re d , N ic k  D a v ie s  p ro d u c e d  w h a t h e  c la im e d  w a s  fu r th e r  

e v id e n c e  o f  a  c o n s p ira c y  a t th e  n e w s p a p e r to  h a c k  in to  p h o n e  m essages. 

T h is  w a s  n o t e v id e n c e  o f  re c e n t a c t iv ity ,  h o w e v e r. Y o u  w i l l  see fro m  

th e  e -m a il th a t w e  h a v e  s e n t h im  th a t w e  h a v e  a s k e d  fo r  th is  in fo rm a tio n  

so  th a t w e  m a y  p u t th is  a lle g a tio n  to  th e  N e w s  o f  th e  W o r ld .
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10. I  a ls o  h a d  a  m e e tin g  w ith  th e  In fo rm a tio n  C o m m is s io n e r’ s O ffic e . T h e  

IC O  o f f ic ia ls  in d ic a te d  th a t n e w s p a p e rs ’ c o m p lia n c e  w ith  th e  D a ta  
P ro te c tio n  A c t  h a d  im p ro v e d  d e m o n s tra b ly  o v e r th e  la s t tw o  y e a rs , a n d  
p ra is e d  th e  s e m in a rs  th a t w e  c o n d u c te d  in  2 0 0 7  as b e in g  p a r t ic u la r ly  
u s e fu l. I  u rg e d  th e m  to  m a k e  th e s e  p o in ts  to  th e  S e le c t C o m m itte e .

11. A n y  fu r th e r  d ire c t io n  fro m  th e  C o m m is s io n  a b o u t h o w  th is  m a tte r 
s h o u ld  b e  p u rs u e d  w o u ld  b e  w e lc o m e . A  d e c is io n  a b o u t w h e th e r th e  
C o m m is s io n  w a s  m is le d  d u r in g  its  in q u ir y  tw o  ye a rs  a g o  w i l l  o b v io u s ly  
h a v e  to  w a it  u n t il w e  h a v e  th e  m a te r ia l fro m  N ic k  D a v ie s  a n d  f ro m  th e  
N e w s  o f  th e  W o r ld .

' )  T T
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P r e s s  C o m p la iiits  C o m m is s io n  »  N e w s P a g e  1 o f  1

PCC action following Clive Goodman case

EMBARGO: IMMEDIATE 01.02.07

PCC action fo llow ing  Clive Goodman case

S ir  Christopher Meyer, Chairman of the Press Complaints Commission, has announced 
how the PCC will address the issues raised by the conviction of Clive Goodman for 
phone m essage tapping. He said:

"I have previously made clear that I  deplore the breach of the Code and the law in 
this case. The Commission had announced that it would make specific inquiries of the 
editor of the newspaper, but as he has now resigned this is no longer appropriate.

There are now various steps that need to be taken. The public has a right to know 
that lessons have been learned from this episode, both at the newspaper and more 
generally. We are therefore doing three things. Rrst, we are writing to the new editor 
of the News of the World with a num ber of questions. Including what he will be doing 
to ensure that the situation involving Mr Goodman and Mr Mulcaire does not recur. 
Second, we will be writing to the editors of national and regional newspapers and 
m agazines, with copies to their m anagem ents, to find out the extent of internal 
controls aimed at preventing intrusive fishing expeditions; and what is being done to 
instil understanding both of the Code of Practice and the law in this area, and also of 
journalistic public interest exempttons. The Data Protection Act has an obvious 
relevance here. Third, the board of the Commission will consider these industry 
responses with a view to publishing a review of the current situation, with 
recommendations for best practice if necessary, in order to prevent a sim ilar situation  
arising in the future. This is in line with its duty to promote high professional 
standards of journalism".

o

ENDS

Notes

1. The Press Complaints Comm ission is an independently-run self-regulatory body 
which adm inisters a 16 point Code of Practice. There are 17 mem bers of the 
Commission: 7 editors drawn from across the UK, and 10 lay members who have no 
connection with the press, including the Chairman.

2. Clause 10 of the Code of Practice says that "the press must not seek to obtain or 
publish material acquired... by intercepting private or mobile telephone calls, 
m essages or e-m ails" except where there is a public interest. This wording was 
incorporated into the Code in 2004.

3. For more information, please contact Tim  Toulmin on 020 78310022 (o ) or 07803  
597372 (m ).

<< Go Back
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^  PRESS COMPLAINTS C O M M IS S IO N  ^

From  the D ire c to r

7 *  F eb ru a ry  2 0 0 7

r

C o lia  M y le r  E sq  
E d ito r
N e w s  o f  th e  W o r ld  

V ir g in ia  S tr e e t  
L o n d o n  
E 9 8  IN W

I a m  w r itin g  fo llo w in g  th e  c o n v ic t io n s  o f  C liv e  G o o d m a n  a n d  G le n n  M u lc a ir e . A s  y o u  
m a y  k n o w , th e  b o a rd  o f  th e  P r e s s  C o m p la in ts  C o m m is s io n  h a s  m e t  a n d  d is c u s s e d  th e  
m a tte r  o n  tw o  se p a r a te  o c c a s io n s . I t h a s  a sk e d  m e  to  p u t a  n u m b e r  o f  q u e s t io n s  t o  y o u  
b e fo r e  la u n c h in g  a  w id e r  e x e r c is e  a im e d  at e n su r in g  th a t s u c h  p h o n e  m e s s a g e  ta p p in g  
d o e s  n o t  h a p p e n  a g a in .

T h e r e  are o b v io u s ly  s e v e r a l m a tte r s  th a t a re  s p e c if ic  to  th e  N e w s  o f  th e  W o r ld . T h e  
fo c^ ls o f  o u r  e n q u ir ie s  is  o n  le s s o n s  to  b e  le a r n e d . B u t  c le a r ly  f i i is  r e q u ir e s  so m e  
u n d e r sta n d in g  o f  th e  s itu a t io n  w h ic h  g a v e  r is e  to  th e  G o o d m a n /M u lc a ir e  c a s e . I t  g o e s  
w ith o u t s a y in g  th a t th e  C o m m is s io n  r e a lis e s  th a t y o u  h a v e  n o  p e r s o n a l r e s p o n s ib ility  
fo r  w h a t o c c u r r e d .

W e  h a v e  b e e n  e s p e c ia lly  c o n c e r n e d  w h e th e r  th e  e m p lo y m e n t o f  M r  M u lc a ir e  
r e p r e se n te d  a n  a tte m p t to  c ir c u m v e n t fire  C o d e ’s  p r o v is io n s  b y  s u b -c o n tr a c tin g  
in v e s t ig a t iv e  w o r k  to  a  th ir d  p a r ty . W e  r e c o g n is e  th a t th e r e  i s  n o th in g  in h e r e n tly  w r o n g  
w ith  u s in g  tbdrd p a r tie s . B u t  th e  C o d e  sa y s  th a t “ e d ito r s  s h o u ld  ta k e  c a r e  t o  e n su r e  it  is  
o b se r v e d  r ig o r o u s ly  b y  a ll  e d ito r ia l s t a f f  a n d  e x te r n a l c o n tr ib u to r s , in c lu d in g  n o n -  
jo u m a lis t s ” . T h e r e  a re  th e r e fo r e  n o  lo o p h o le s .

CHAIRMAN
Sir Christopher Meyer
MEMBERS OF THECOMMISSION
Matti Atderson
Roger Alton
Paid Dacre
SpecKer fecrtey
CoHeen Harris MVO. FRSA
Vhn̂  Hepworth
Peter Hill

..Sinnoiilrvyin ^
tan Nichof 
Adam Phillips 
Eve Salomon 
Dianne Thompson CBE 
Derek Tucker 
The Right Rev,Johr» Waine iCCVO 
Rear Acftniral Nkrfc WiHcinsOft CB
DIRECTOR
Tmt Tbtrfmin

M o r e  s p e c if ic a lly .

1. W e r e  M u lc a ir e  a n d  a n y  o th e r  e x te r n a l c o n tr ib u to r s  a w a r e  th a t w h e n  u s in g  
th e ir  m a te r ia l th e  n e w sp a p e r  h a d  to  w o r k  w ith in  th e  te r m s  o f  th e  C o d e  a n d  

th e  la w ?

Haiton House, 20/23 Holborn, London ECIN 2JD
T; 020 7831 0022 F: 020 7831 0025 E: Complaints@pcc.org.uk 
Textphone for deaf or hard of hearing; 020 7831 0123
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